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intimidated, stalked her and made a life a complete misery.
He continuously plays loud music, bangs on her ceiling and
door alleging that she is monitoring his movements in his
fiat. B his
presence and as a resufrrerasea®o”S”mer flat for fear
bumping into him on her way out. She has missed a few
appointments with her social worker as a result, she has
now been subject to making home appointments |§Bfcer
is resolved.

She explained that they use to be acquaintances before the
relationship went sour. She believes the whole problem
started when he claimed the decoration in his flat was
damaged as a result of a leak coming from her fiat. She
confirmed that she had a H*rom her overflow a few months
ago which has since been repaired but, the damage alleged
had occurred.

Male,36 yrs. old, White/Black Caribbean,

e

History
107/2016: Making threats, Date reported ¥

The defendant using threatening/abi iveli ing words and behaviour with intent to cause fear »
provoke unlawful violence m

31/10/201 -
Sent: 3T October zui :

To: Kaunchita Maudhub
Subject Contact phone number

Hi Kaunchita,

This is the contact phone number for]

As stated,]

If | can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to call me.

Thanks for your help. Regards,

John Bates

03/11/2016:

From: Kaunchita Maudhub
Sent: 03 November 2016 10:13
To: Jean Barton

Subject: FW: Contact phone number for M

Dear Jean,
We received a phone call from a " behalf of his friend He
explained that Mr - is having to attend court to give evidence named

Simon Cordell who verbally abused him. We are aware of Simon Cordell as Steve/Pat obtained an
ASBO against him for illegal raves etc. | believe he is also a council tenant (I need to check)

https://ecaseworks.nel/ENFIELD/ViewSelected.asp?sViewData=798655,798658,817... 03/08/2017*

Enfield Council Case History Against Me



